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Message

From: Andrew Parsons [/O=EXCHANGE-ORG/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=ADSED344815E47E4AAA3COE7E1740919-ANDREW PARS]

Sent: 29/03/201915:19:04 e,

To: Jane MacLeod [Janemacleod;GRo,, Rodric Williams [rodric.williams| i

CC: Amy Prime [/o=Exchange-Org/ou=Exchange Administrative Group o -

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ab7222dda3a9453eaed5751238a59562-Amy Prime]; Tom Beezer
[/o=Exchange-Org/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=179d9f227294473d81hb50e72aach0623-Tom Beezer]

Subject: RE: Appeal strategy [WBDUK-AC.FID26896945]

Attachments: _DOC_154982194(1)_Recusal and Appeal Roadmap.DOCX

Jang

Flease find attached the finglised flow diagram. The only material changs from Counsel was o slightly increase the time
for the legal appeal. Their current thinking is that the full legal appeal could take 4-5 days {(which for appeal is a long
hearing) and therefore finding Court availahility within the nexi 8 months will be challenging. DCQC is drafiing into the
Grounds of Appeal, g request for espeadition o try to accelerate the timstable as much as possible.

if you wish to share the attached with UKG, please can you put something in the covering email to make clear that the
document is confidential and subject to litigation privilege.

Kind regards
Andy

Andrew Parsons
Partner
Womble Bond Dickinson (UK} LLP

GRO

& andrew.parsens

Stav informed: sign up fo our e-alerts

WOMBLFE womblebonddickinson.com
BOND P
DICKINSON

From: Andrew Parsons

Sent: 27 March 2019 19:54

To: Jane Macleod <jane.macleod: GRO }; Rodric Williams <rodric.williams GRO
Subject: RE: Appeal strategy [WBDUK-AC.FID26896945]

g

Janae
Answers below.
The clerks are still chasing the C of A re timings for the flow chart.

A

From: Jane Macleod [maito;iane. macieod GRO
Sent: 27 March 2019 13:21 '
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To: Andrew Parsons; Rodric Williams
Subject: RE: Appeal strategy [WBDUK-AC.FID26896945]

Thanks Andy
This is very helpful. A couple of questions arising from this:

s In what circumstances could/would HHIF request the recusal application to be heard by a different judge? Only
if he was incapable of hearing the application and given today's exchanges in Court he is definitely going to hear

it himself.
o i that happened what would be the implications? Substantial delay to the application whilst a new judge
reads in

o lassume that a reserved judgment is more likely if HHIF were to reject the recusal application {reasoning
would be required for an appeal}? That's our thinking but Fraser is unpredictable.

e In what circumstances can Claimants appeal. The Cs can appeal if the ludge recuses himself — they will
essentially be applying for him to be reinstated. They may well want to do this because {i} Fraser favours them
and {ii} it will be cheaper then starting again with a new judge.

¢  What happens to the Horizon trial?

o New judge - Rehear or continue current trial? To what extent is this affected by any delay?

¢ Do we have an argument that the witness evidence at the HIT should not have been allowed based on
original directions of HHIF that it was to be expert only? Does this go to the ‘procedural unfairness
points?

There are lots of permutations here:

e If Fraser does not recuse and does not stay the HIT pending appeal, he will continue to hear the
evidence unless the Court of Appeal {i} orders an immediate stay or {ii} recuses him. If the HIT is
stay, it will just be paused until the outcome of the recusal appeal is known.

#  Assuming that Fraser is recused:

o The simplest option is that a new Judge re-starts the trial with the same witnesses and
evidence.

¢ There is an idea in the legal team that the new Judge could read the evidence so far
given and pick-up from where Fraser left it. This would be gquite unusual but would save
costs.

¢ The new Judge may want to reconsider the entire case management structure and then
scrap the Horizon Issues trial altogether. | can see a Judge seriously considering that
option should he fear that the Horizon trial, or more importantly the run up toit, was
already tainted by Fraser.

e Impact on trials 3 and 4 — particularly as regards orders given to date re trial timetable etc?

¢ Trials 3 and 4 would be subject to revision. Although no firm decisions have been made yet, |
suspect that we would look to scrap trials 3 and 4, and replace them with one big test cases trial,
as we have advocated from the start.

e  Costs implications — who decides these if HHIF is recused {either by himself or following appeal}?

e On the initial application, the costs are like any other application. Fraser will decide these. if he
refuses to recuse, the natural order will be for PO to pay the Cs costs, summary assessed and
payable in 21 days. My best guess at those costs - £150k + VAT,

e  (On appeal, same concept as above, but decided by the C of Al

{ hope these make sense, although | appreciate they don't necessarily fit the flow chart!
Kind regards,

Jane

Jane Macleod
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Group Director of Lagal, Risk & Governanca
Ground Floor

20 Finshury Strest

LONDON

EC2Y 9AQ

From: Andrew Parsons [maiEtﬁ:andrew.marsami— __________ G RO
Sent: 27 March 2019 10:05
To: Jane Macleod <jane.maciend GRO i>; Rodric Williams <rodric, williams GRO

Subject: RE: Appeal strategy [WBDUK-AC.FID26896945]

Ahhh. .. hit send {o quick, | meant to say...
Not forgotten about this —~ just waiting for Counsel commaents.
A first draft is attached —~ is this the type of thing you had in mind?

A

Andrew Parsons
Partner
Womble Bond Dickinson (UK LLP

» GRO

1
andrew. arsonsi GRO 5

Stay informed: sign up 1o our s-alerts

n {}M&Lﬁ womblebonddickinson.com
DICKINSON W) (in)
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From: Andrew Parsons

Sent: 27 March 2019 10:03

To: 'Jane MaclLeod'; 'Rodric Williams'
Subject: RE: Appeal strategy

Jane
Not forgotten about this — just waiting for Counseal comments.

A

From: Andrew Parsons

Sent: 25 March 2019 16:18

To: 'Jane Macleod'; Rodric Williams
Subject: RE: Appeal strategy
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Jang -~ Pl put something togsther.
A
From: Jane MaclLeod [smailto:iane.: ﬂaciec}d GRO i

Sent: 25 March 2019 14:45
To: Rodric Williams; Andrew Parsons
Subject: FW: Appeal strategy

Both

Please see request below — could we please prepare a shortish timetable that sets out the dates, issues, and inter-
dependencias?

thanks

Jane MacLeod

Group Director of Legal, Risk & Governance
Ground Floor

20 Finsbury Street

LONDON

EC2Y 95Q

Mobile numbes:!

Sent: 25 March 2019 09:08 _
To: Jane Macleod <iane, ﬂ“ac?md! GRO >

Subject Appeal strategy

Jane

It would be helpful to understand the timetable for appealing and what impact the recusal application might
have on that. I think you indicated that the Judge was willing to be flexible on the time limits for seeking
permission to appeal and presumably POL are developing their strategy for an appeal.

Kind regards

Richard

Sent from my BlackBerry — the most secure mobile device

This email and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the individual(s) to whom they are
addressed. If you are not the intended recipient and have received this email in error, please notify the sender
and delete the email. This footnote also confirms that our email communications may be monitored to ensure

the secure and effective operation of our systems and for other lawful purposes, and that this email has been
swept for malware and viruses.

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named
recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you
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have received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system.
Any views or opinions expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically
stated.

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: Finsbury Dials,
20 Finsbury Street, London EC2Y 9AQ.
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“Post Office Limited is committed to protecting your privacy. Information about how we do this can be found
on our website at www . postoffice. co uk/privacy”
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